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P A N A M E R I C A N P E T R O L E U M C O R P O R A T I O N 

Roswell, Kew Mexico 
Jannary 9, 1958 

File: S-5-986.510,1 

Subject t Waiver of Ob>ction 
Proposed UM of Co—on 
Tankage - Shell Spencer 
Federal "A" aai Taylor 
Federal LOAM* - Moot 
Henshaw Field, M4> County, 
New Mexico* 

JAN 191958 

lev Haxioo Oil ConMrvation Coae± ssion 
P. 0. Box 871 
Saata Po, Hew Maxico 

Attention. Mr. A. L . Porter. Jr. 

Oentleasn: 

The undersigned, being an authorised repreeentative 
of the offset operator, has been duly inforned by Shell Oil 
Coapany of their proposal to UM ooaaon tankage for the Spencer 
Federal "A" and the Taylor Federal Le&aea in Section K» T-16—S, 
R-30-8, Wast Henshaw Field. Pan Aaerican Petroloua Corporation 
hereby waives all objections to the granting of a pa rait for 
the abort purpose. 

It ia our understanding that the conaon tank battery 
ia to be located on the Spencer Federal nA* LeaM aad that 
production froa each of the two leases will pau through individual 
Battering separators prior to entering coaeon storage. 

Tours very truly. 

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATE)* 

itrigina! Signed by 
r, i K v>.! K> 

C. L. Kelley 
District Superintendent 

ect Shell Oil Coapany 

BCfORE THE 
QU C©f&£fiVATI0N COMMISSION 

«*NTA f£, NEW MEXICO 
t / f o , £%BfSiT No. %j 

CASE 2. 
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ILLEGIBLE 



W A I V E R 

December 30, 1957 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been informed by Shell Oil Company that they are 
making application for the use of caramon tankage for the Taylor Federal 
and Spencer Federal "A" Leases in the West Henshaw Field, Bddy County, 
New Mexico. 

You are respectfully advised that we have no objection to their 
proposal for znc use of common tankage for these two leases. 

Very truly yours, 

Ruble C. B e l l 
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ILLEGIBLE 



W A I V E R 

Date 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

I have been informed by Shell Oil Coapany that they are making 
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor federal and 
Spencer Federal "A" Leases i n the West Henshaw Field, Bddy County, Hew 
Mexico. 

You are respectfully advised that I hare no objection to their 
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leases. 

Very truly yours, 



W A I V E R 

December 30, 1957 

RECEIVED 
FEB 8 195| 

ROSWELL N. MEX. 

<ep'y 
1 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been Informed by Shell Oil Company that they are making 
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor federal and 
Spencer Federal "A" Leases in the West Henshew Field, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

You are respectfully advised that we have no objection to this 
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leases. 

Yours very truly, 

Western Ventures, Inc , 
Oampany 

Name 

T5LW 
Vice President 

* 



RECEIVED 
JAN 16 IM 

W A I V E R 

December 30, 1957 

ROSWELL N. MEX. 

FA 
Reply 'DiscuJi Flit. 

lev Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been informed by Shell Oil Company that they are making 
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor federal and 
Spencer Federal "A" Leases in tbe West Hanahnv Field, Eddy County, Rev Mexico. 

You are respectfully advised that ve have no objection to this 
proposal for the use of cannon tankage for these tvo leases. 

Yours very truly, 

MALCQ REFINERIES, IHC. 

Company 

Donald Bi Anderson 

VICE PRESIDEN T 



W A I V E R 

December 30, 1957 

•tv Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa re, Nev Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been informed by Shell Oil Coapany that they are inking 
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor federal and 
'Spencer Federal "A" Leases in the West Henshaw Field, Eddy County, Rev Mexico. 

You are respectfully advised that we have no objection to this 
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leases. 

Yours very truly, 

Compan; 

By: J_ v-—y o> LA 
Name 

Title 



W A I V E R 

December 30, 1957 

Kev Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentl 

We nave been informed by Shell Oil Company that they are making 
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor federal end 
Spencer federal "A" Leases ln the West Henshav Field, Sidy County, Bav Mexioo. 

You are respectfully advised that ve have no objection to this 
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leaees. 

Yours very truly, 

Coapany 

By: 
Name 

Titoe > ^ 


